SAMPLE: HOUSING REFERENCE

TO: _____________________


RE: _____________________ 	_____________________	_____________________
		_____________________	_____________________ 	_____________________
		_____________________	_____________________ 	_____________________
(List all persons who will be on lease)



PLEASE RETURN TO: __________________________________________________

TO REFERENCE SOURCE: I am applying for housing and authorize the release
of the information requested below. I understand signing this release is voluntary
and that the information is to be used only for purposes of housing and will be
kept in a confidential file.

Signature of applicant(s): _____________________  _____________________

Date: _____________________


1. Please check type of housing in which the above applicant lived.

	 Apartment
	 House
	 Rooming House
	 Other


2. 	For what period within the past 5 years did applicant live at this address?
	
	From: _____________ To: ______________


3. 	While living in your facility, did the applicant, family or guests fail to abide by house rules and regulations? If yes, please explain.
___________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________


[image: ][image: ]Copyright © 2015, MassHousing & Piltch Associates. All Rights Reserved 
Appendix 
4. 	Did the applicant, family or guests interfere with the rights of other persons’ comfort, safety, privacy, security or peaceful enjoyment within the last 5 years (threaten, assault, exhibit public sexual behavior, or behave in an unduly loud and disruptive manner, etc.)? If yes, please explain.

	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________



5. 	Did the applicant pay rent and meet other financial obligations in a timely manner? If not, please explain.

	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________
	
Is any money still owed? _____________


6. Did the applicant, family or guests damage any property? If yes, please explain. Was any damage paid for?

	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________



7. 	Did applicant, family and guests take proper care of the unit and common space? If no, please explain.

	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________
 


8. 	To your knowledge, have the applicant, family members or guests engaged in any use, possession or distribution of illegal drugs or paraphernalia? If yes, please explain, including the source of your knowledge.

	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________


9. To your knowledge, have the applicant, family or guests engaged in any other housing-related illegal activities? If yes, please explain, including the source of your knowledge.

	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________



10. To your knowledge, have the applicant, family or guests ever engaged in careless smoking, cooking or other behavior which could endanger him/her or others? If yes, please explain.

	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________


11. To your knowledge, is there any reason to believe that applicant, family or guests would not abide by the conditions of tenancy in a multi-family housing development? If yes, please explain.

	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________
	___________________________________________________________

Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony
for knowingly and willingly making false or fraudulent statements to any
department of the United States Government. HUD and any owner (or any
employee of HUD or the owner) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized
disclosures or improper use of information collected based on the consent form.
Use of the information collected based on this verification form is restricted to the
purposes cited above. Any person who knowingly or willingly requests, obtains,
or discloses any information under false pretenses concerning an applicant or
participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000.
Any applicant or participant affected by negligent disclosure of information may
bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as may be appropriate,
against the officer or employee of HUD or the owner responsible for the
unauthorized disclosure or improper use. Penalty provisions for misusing the
social security number are contained in the Social Security Act at 208 (a) (6), (7
and (8). Violations of these provisions are cited as violations of 42 U.S.C. 408
(a) (6), (7) and (8).



_______________________ does not discriminate on the basis of race, color,
religion, sex, national origin, ancestry, sexual orientation, age, familial status,
veteran status, public assistance, disability, genetic information, gender identity,
or any other class protected by state or local law in the access to its programs for
employment, or in its activities, functions or services. The following person(s) are
responsible for coordinating compliance with applicable nondiscrimination
requirements.

Name 	______________________________________
Title 	______________________________________
Phone	______________________________________
Fax 	______________________________________
E-mail 	______________________________________
Signature	______________________________________
Date: 	______________________________________
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